Altarnun Parísh Councíl

Members of Altarnun Parish Council (APC) are hereby summoned to attend:

A full parish council meeting to be held in Altarnun Village Hall,

Wednesday 6th March 2024 commencing at 7.30pm.

bir Verne.

Parish Clerk & Responsible Finance Officer (RFO), 28th February 2024.

AGENDA

33/24 Members apologies for absence.

34/24 Members Declaration of Interests, requests for dispensations and declaration of gifts and hospitality.

Councillors who have registered a dis-closable pecuniary interest or should declare a non-registerable interest relating to any item of business being transacted at this meeting are reminded to do so and must leave the meeting whenever the item is being discussed unless a dispensation can be granted. Cllrs are also reminded to declare gifts and hospitality in accordance with APC Code of Conduct Part 2.6.

35/24 Invitation for members of the public and Cornwall Councillor Parsons to address the meeting. 36/24 To approve the minutes of the APC meeting held 7th February 2024.

37/24 Matters arising from minutes of APC meeting 7th February 2024 and not included in this agenda. 38/24 Finance Matters: including:

RFO's monthly report, accounts payable (schedule of payments to be advised at meeting) & switching of bank account further to minute no.125/23.

39/24 Planning Applications: To approve a statutory consultee comment for any applications received prior to the evening of the meeting, including:

-PA24/01252 **Proposal** Works to a Tree covered by a Tree Preservation Order (TPO) - Copper Beech - Fell and replace. **Location** Copper Beech House Corner Park, Altarnun **Applicant** Mr James Veats.

-PA24/01149 **Proposal** Retrospective permission for installation of slate weathering to gables and chimney and location of 1nr Shepherd's hut within curtilage for ancillary domestic use. **Location** T' Whit T' Woo, Trewint, Altarnun **Applicant** Mr & Mrs Hubbard.

-PA24/00998 **Proposal** Application for Permission in Principle for the proposed erection of up to 9 dwellings (minimum of 8) as a rural exceptions site. **Location** Land North of Rosemead, Altarnun **Applicant** Mr & Mrs C Weaving.

-PA24/00350 **Proposal** Temporary installation of water quality monitoring equipment **Location** Poldhu Barn, Altarnun **Applicant** Mr. Brett Grosvenor Additive Catchments Ltd.

For further details about any planning application, note the reference number and go to the Cornwall Council website http://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/

40/24 Planning Decisions: To report decisions advised prior to the evening of the meeting, including: PA24/00986 Pre – app closed & PA23/10076.

41/24 Pre-Application Planning: To report cases advised prior to the evening meeting **for information only**, including: PA24/00139/PREAPP Land NE of Todda Close Todda Close, Bolventor. Pre application advice for residential development for 2-9 dwellings. - Mr A Bettison.

42/24 Altarnun Christmas Lights. To receive a request for funding.

43/24 Penpont View. To update ongoing matters.

44/24 Highways. To receive new issues and update ongoing matters.

45/23 To fill one casual vacancy in the role of parish councillor by co-option.

46/24 Correspondence – for information only.

47/24 Advise venue, time & date of next full council meeting, expected to be at Altarnun Village Hall, Wednesday 3rd April 2024 at 7.30pm. Advise venue, time & date of Annual Parish Meeting & Annual Council Meeting to be at Altarnun Village Hall, Wednesday 8th May 2024.